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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 5:29 PM

To: '‘Ong Chin Kiat'; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value for SGS5688A - Date of Accident: 19.09.2019
Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value of SGS 5688A is $18K-$19K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 4:52 PM

To: mail@vpappraisal.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: Market Value for SGS5688A - Date of Accident: 19.09.2019

Hi all,
Can assist to check market value for SGS5688A7?
Date of Accident: 19.09.2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | chinkiat ong@sg.msig-asia.com

s

MSIG w

2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 6220

9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg |

amember of BUERTANY] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail tc any

1



9/21/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle Dot 19 ('{ I[S’
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC Cmg ((9
Owner ID: 9679C
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SGS5688A
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 21Sep 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5EA
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2006
Engine No.: 1INZX515320
Chassis No.: MRO53HY4204215662
Maximum Power QOutput: 80.0kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,237.00
Original Registration Date: 19 Mar 2007
First Registration Date: 19 Mar 2007
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $13,461.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 28 Feb 2022
COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $25,197.00
COE Rebate Amount: $17,322.00
Total Rebate Amount: $17,322.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Sep 2018
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9/21/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCarMart
R ; Repairs Needed, Good Deal. Trade In And Flexible Loan A...

Posted: 12-5ep-2018  Tags: 2007 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr 2 N.A 18-Sep-2008 1,497 cc -
COE)

Hurry Call Us Now.

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Posted: 12-5ep-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota \ias, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5M E (COE till $21,800 $6,320 fyr 05-Mar-2007 1,497 cc 240,000 km
03/2022)

Feel, Car Good To Drive For Few Years, Call/Message To Vi...

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 11-Sep-2018  Tags: 2007 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Teyeta, Vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE &ill $28,800 $6,210 fyr 13-May-2008 1,497 cc -
05/2023)

Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
Pasted: 11-Sep-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Vios, Teyota Vios, Toyota, Vies, Used Toyota

Sell your car for $3000 extrat

confident, we even give you $100 if we fall to get you the highest price!

Find out more!

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $17,822 $5,900 yr 29-5ep-2006 1,497 cc 172,000 km
09/2021)

Nothing To Fault On The Engine, Transmissions Etc. The ...

Posted: 11-5ep-2018  Tags: 2006 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 2 N.A 08-Jul-2008 1,457 cc .
07/2023)

Single Owner, COE Just Extended Till Jul 2023, Good Condition, Never Driven Out Of Singapore, Prefer Direct Buyer,

Posted: 11-Sep-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Vios, Teyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1,5A E (COE till - N.A 29-Aug-2007 1,497 cc -
08/2022)

Transmission, Buy Direct From Owner, Get To Know The Maintena,.,

Posted: 11-Sep-2018  Tags: 2007 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A F {COE till $16,500 $7,590 fyr 23-Nov-2005 1,497 cc 207,000 km
11/2020)

Good Well Maintained. Single Owner, Schedule A Test Drive Today, Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only.

Carro
Posted: 10-Sep-2018  Tags: 2005 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $20,800 $5,950 /yr 20-Mar-2007 1,497 cc 110,000 km
03/2022)
Leaks, And Recently Serviced. Owned By Retiree Owner For The ...

Tan Wei Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-5ep-2018  Tags: 2007 Toyota Vios, Teyota Vios, Toyota, Vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E Sports - N.A 15-Sep-2008 1,497 ¢ -
(COE till 05/2023)

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
by Toyota Vios 1.5A E To compare cars, Te compare cars, To compare cars,
ar -5 (COEtill 11/2020) select from the select from the select from the

o ] 23-Nov-2005 search results, search resuits, search results,

http:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?B RSR=40&MOD=Toyota& MMO=Vios&RPG=208&VEH=0&RGD=10

Sedan SOLD

Big Saving Now. Mid Class Sedan Car. Depre Below $5000. Yes The Price Is Real! No Gimmick. Buy Without Coe Renewal And Dealer All Welcome,

Sedan Available

Very Good Condition, Well Maintain, Leather Seat, Low Fuel Consumption, Good For Daily Drive, Manual Transmission For Those We Like Old School

Elegant Beige, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In-House

With over 15000 cars sold, sgCarMart Quotz has consistently provided the highest selling price for drivers, averaging $2000 more for each car. So

10% Down Payment Available! With Low Bank Loan Interest Rates! This Vios Is Too Good To Scrap Off As The Condition Is Pretty Tip Top Inside/Out.

Sedan Available
Sedan Available
Sedan S0LD

Sedan S0LD

$3k Drive Away, Monthly At $568, We'll Maintained By Owner, Parts Was Replaced Whenever It Was Detected Faculty, Quite Engine, Smooth Auto

Sedan Available
Sedan Available

Well Kept, 100% No Repairs Needed, Monthly At $437 With A Down Payment Of $5k! Aircon Compressor And Suspension Has Just Been Replaced, No

Sedan SOLD
| Addto Shartlist
Compare Now

Clear All
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